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PAYMENT ADVICE &P
Your Ref
Third party Vehicle No. SMK2207X
Claimant Vehicle No. SKS6656M

Accident on 11/06/2019  involving vehicle/s no.

SKS6656M &  SMK2207X

along/nt FILTER LANE TOWARDS AIRPORT ROAD

BREAKDOWN OF PAYMENT/S

1} Repair cost

2} Loss of Income
{Tuition car)

3) Hire of Vehicle

4) LTA Search

Total

Service Adwviser : LKK

S§  3400.86

S§  600.00

(6 days)
S$ 0.00

S§ B.00

S8 4008.86

Payable to Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
Payable to Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Payable to Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Pavable to Cheng Hoe Motor Pre Lid

Contact No. 62563561




Khanchna (LKK Auto)

B ————————————————— e

From: Khanchna (LKK Auta)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 3:15 PM

To: JIADZHAOYUEGMAIL.COM

Cc Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKS 6656M & SMK 2207X ON 11/06/2019 ALONG UPPER PAYA
LEBAR TURMNING LEFT TQ AIRPORT ROAD

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
NaDZHACYUIEGMAIL COM
Admin A
Miekwan @ (kkauto com Deliverad: 2/10/20719 315 PM
shupe @kkauto.com Delivered: 2/10/2019 315 PM
olvialauilkkauto com Delwvered: 2/10/20719 315 PM

Our Ref: CC4/AIG19010562/Kka3

JIA
[POLICY HOLDER]

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5KS 6656M & SMK 2207X ON 11/06/2019 ALONG UPPER PAYA LEBAR TURNING LEFT TO AIRPORT
ROAD

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SKS 6656M against your motor insurance policy

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability Is not in your favour. We will therefore
proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial vehicles)
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed
utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us If you have further gueries.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email;: Khanchna@|kkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
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Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



A I G AUTHORISATIONTO ACT
(A1G Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

I, _Ng Chiang Kwee (the third party claimant) of _Blk 34 Marine

Crescent #10-49 Singapore 440034 (address), owner of SKS6636M (vehicle no.) hereby
authorize _ CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD (“the workshop™) to act for me with respect to
my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no. _SKS6656M that

was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on M (date) along _Filter Lane
towards Airport Road SMK2207X (“the accident™).

(location) involving vehicle no’s

| further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit and the
workshop 1s further authorized 10 receive pavment further to settlement of my claim with payment cheque’s

being made in favour of the workshop.

| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without prejudice
and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other vehicle's is

concerned.

Dated this 11 (day) of June (month) 2012 (year)

N
IBK"’

Signed by “the third party claimant”™ Signed by “the workshop™
(with chop if applicable) {with chop)




RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

“Wel, | E MOTOR PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we'l have

reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid LKK
ALTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
53$3400.86 (Repair Cost), S5600,00 (Loss of Income), S$8.00 (Disbursement), for viehicle no
SKS6656M that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred 11/6/2019 (date) along
Filter Lane towards Airport Road (location) mvolving vehicle no/'s SMK2207X. This is
pursuant to the inspection conducted on 29/6/2019 (date) at “the workshop”.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner Ng Chiang Kwee (“the third party
claimant™) of vehicle no SKS6686M make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and

we/T have full authority to settle the matter on his'her behall in & manner that we/l deem

fit. We/l enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party clammant™

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant™
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage
SKS6656M (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any ¢laim of
“the third party claimant”™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a

without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this _|9] (day) of Noye (RER  (month) 2000 (vear)
—_— 7
. |. ) ‘l._
'=._:"__,‘-'

Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)

AIG s



Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Bk 1019, Yishun Industrial Park A 0013747352, Singupore T687H1
TEL: A7558142 (Y15) FAX: 67557T190YIS) Email. chimolorisingnel com.ag
GST 2001 1588 RCB NO200001 138E

M/S:  AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

78 SHENTON WAY

#07-16 AlG BUILDING
SINGAPORE 079120

TEL: 64193000

FAX: 64153727

ATTN:  Motor Claim Department

WS Ref: TP AIG
Claim Type: Third Party
Accident Date;:  11/06/2019

TP Veh Reg No: SMK2207X

Description

To Supply all replaced parts, all necessary and agreed labour &

miscellaneous charges.

{As recommended by your appointed surveyor)

E &% 0E

TAX INVOICE
NO: CL8190916
Date: 27 Aug 2019
Policy No: 5106893891
Veh Reg No:  SKS6656M
MakeModel:  TOYOTA TOYOTA
VIOS LSE AUTO
Joh No: JC1600391
PAGE:1
| Quantity | List Price Amount
S5 53
| PC 5%3,178.37 5%3,17837
Tonal 5513,178.37
Add GST @ T% 22249
Total Amount payable 5% 3.400.86

For Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Lid

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



A.C. SYED & PARTNERS

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS

COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS
101A UPPER CROSS STREET, #13-23 PEOPLE'S PARK CENTRE, SINGAPORE 058358
TEL : 6538 7411 & FAX : 6534 1011

TO : CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD

BILL NO: BO51/2018

YOUR REF:

JOUR REF : ACS.CH.LTA.2018 (JUNE 2018)

DATE :5.7.19

TO OUR PROFESSIONAL CHARGES for acting for you in the above matier Including whene necessary parusals,
ttendance preparafion examiration of documents relafing therelo; cormespondence. attendance, perusals, tslephone
lcalls, searches and all olher incidental works not specifically menlionad heren lo enable us to carry oul the work
enbrusied jo us inclusive of all adwoe

1!‘-'11"5. ACS &
ADVOCA

SINGAPORE

ARTNERS
OLICITORS

SNO CHM DOA

1 362019 SLC8204H SLU971EB 1/6/2019

2 6/6/2019 SLK2201Z SLC3610Z 46,2019

3 6/6/2019 SIDS103P  SFV7900U 2/6/2019

4 6/6/2019 GBB76258 YM2000Y 31/5/2019
5 10/6/2019 SDDS594B  SLF3281Z B/6/2019

6 11/6/2019 SLL6636X SIMT7729Z 10/6/2019
7 117672019 GW2462H SDY3327] 11/672019
B 12/6/2019 SMK2207X SKS6656M L1/6/2019
y 12/672019 SLN962H SDS9955 10/6/2019
10 15/6/2019 FBKT0ID SKP2021L |4/6/2019
] 15/6/2019 GBG1698U SLH4248S 14/6/2019
12 17/6/2019 SKP5158G SKUI299H 1 7/6/2019
13 19/6/2019 SIBEBE20T SGEA77Z 19/6/2019
14 19/6/2019 YM6472S GBB2400G  9/10/2018
15 20/6/2019 SJESRO9X ~ SJRB2BOS 200672019
16 21/6/2019 GBF5300X GBCS5453D 13/6/2019
17 21/6/2019 SDI3663S SLXB3258  26/1272018
18 21/6/2019 GBH6790Y SMLGEETB 1B/6/2019
19 25/6/2019 SLGR298B SLXS8319K 24/6/2019
20 26/6/2019 SLN5052B SLQ1250G 9/6/2019

21 26/6/2019 GY6932G GBEGSATA 23/6/2019
22 26/5/2019 SKWO548B GBGB266L  25/6/2019
23 26/6/2019 SKV78i36M SIE6T776D 25/6/2019
24 26/6/2019 GBD5733 LX9767T 21/6/2019
25 28/6/ SLD84U 27/6/2019

Sub-total o/f

We reserved the right to forward s subsequent bill for any
disbursements omitted herein.

E.&0E

5 20000

Page 1



Vehicle Hub Page | of |

Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information { Vehicle No. SMK2207X As At 11 Jun 2019/11:50:00)

Law Firm Search Details

Search Reasom Insurance claim in relation to traffic sceldent
Laws Firm Case No CHM-SK54455

Current Owner Details

COwner (D Type: Singapare MRIC

Owner ID: 586813672

Owner Mame: JNAQ ZHACYU

Registered Address Type:  Private Residential (Condo Apt or House) / Shepping / Otfice Complexes
Registered Block/House No.:27

Registered Street Names Y10 CHU KANG ROAD

Registered Unit No.: #02-10

Registered Bullding Mame: -

Registered Postal Code 545542
Current Vehicle Details

Yehicle Mo SMKZI0TH
Make Description/Model:  NISSAN / SYLPHY L& CVT
Insurance Company Mame:  AIG ASIA PACIEIC INSURANCE PTE LTD.

https:/vrl lta. gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/lawFirmDetnil ZFUNCTI ON_ID=FIR0O107IET 12/06/2019



